ericekin Observer,

Established in 1818, Under the title of "The Star." } Whole No 1543.

SAINT JOHN, N. B., TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 1848.

VOL. XX.-NO. 43.

The Observer,

blished on Tuesday, by Donald A. Cameron, at his Office, corner of Prince William and Church Streets, over the Store of Messrs. Jar-

MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY.

THIS Company is prepared to receive applications for Insurance against FIRE upon Buildings and other Property, at the Office of the subscriber.
I. WOODWARD.
St. John, Nov. 11, 1846.

Fall Importation of

BOOKS AND STATIONERY,

BOOKS AND STATIONERY,

Per the British American, from Liverpool.

WRITING PAPER of every description and Wquality, including Laid and Wove Post, Letter, Note, Foolscap, Bank Post, Demy, and Folio Post; together with Tissue, Coloured Printing Demy, Royal Cartridge, and Tinted Crayon Drawing and Wrapping Paper;

PASTEBOARD and PRESSING;
Ink and Ink Powders, Scaling Wax & Wafers, A new article of STEEL PENS;
A large assortment of Rinder's LEATHER and Mill Board;
Chamber's Edinburgh Journal, new Edition, vols.

1 to 6;
Do. Miscellany, vols. 1 to 20;
Do. Information for the People, and Cyclopædia of Literature;
Do. Primer, and School and People's Atlas;
Do. Educational Course—complete.

In Store—A varied assortment of Ledgers, Journals, Day and Mentoroandum Rooks.

23° Book-binding executed with neatness and despatch.
December 7, 1847.

Dock Street.

JANUARY, 1848.

H. G. KINNEAR

£10 for the road from Little River to Mispeck; 25 from Little River to Loch Lomond; 80 from Little River to Black opened by Brown and others, past Brown's Mills; 25 from Black settlement road to Emerson's Creek, Mountain road; 10 from Emerson's Creek, 10 from Black settlement road to the Quaco road through the Ryan Settlement to the Forks of the road near the late Mi-Craeken's; 12 10 from Harding's Mill to the old Quaco road; 30 from the County Line, near Tabor's bridge, to Quaco, old Quaco road; 7 10 to repair the road from Quaco to Tynemoutk, past Brown's; 20 from Quaco road; 55 from Cody's through the Hibernia settlement, to the Forks of the road leading to the Quaco road; 15 from the above Forks to the road opened by Brown and others; 10 from Mahar's west line to Harding's Mill; 7 from Tynemouth road, past Power's farm to Quaco; 7 10 from Indian Town to Kennebeccasis, at M'Coskery's, 4 10 of which to reimburse. John M'Coskery for building a bridge; 5 from the County Line towards Smith's Mill; 7 10 from the Millican road, past Cain's, to the County Line towards Smith's Mill; 7 10 from the Millican road, past Cain's, to the County Line or South Stream; 15 from near Ellison's, at Black Biver, past White's, to intersect the road from Fraser's Mill to Morrison's 25 from Quinn's residence to the Tynemouth creek road; 15 from Fraser's Mill to James Brown's, Esq., on the line laid out by Mr. Cünningham, and to continue from thence to the Ten Mile Creek road, near the Grave Yard; 5 from Black river to Evan's Cove, as laid out by Deputy O'Keleher; 10 for the road through Church Land Settlement to Loch Lomond road, near Major Gallagher's House; 5 from Black river wills, to Morrison's Cove; 10 from Thorapson's Cove to Evan's road, so called; 10 from Hibernia settlement to the Quaco road; 20 from Heart Salmon River; from Emerson's Each to Evan's road, so called; to the road from Fabor's bridge to the Town Plat in Quaco; 5 from Blarding

SAINT JOHN BYE ROADS.

The Earland.

THERE'S NOTHING IN VAIN.

PY ELIZA CORE.

Into the essence of hearity alone, dain not the week and the mean in our way; and is an engine—the Architect's own—the wheels of the least keep the larger in play, he fair valley, with bloom in the shade, of goven hills, the grape and the grain; ethe Creator sid well when he anale is desert and work.

where the control of the control of

ken's; 20 for improving and opening a road from West Beach to Cape Spencer, and thence to Mispeck; 20 from western extremity of Quaco to Tynemouth; 10 from Militken's road; through the Settle-

A contract of the property of